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Histaric Places Registration Form (National Register Bulldin 16A). Complete eachitem by marking "x" in the apprcpriate box or by entering the information requested.
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1. Name of Property Rebeil Block

historic name_Rebeil Block; United Bank Building; LittBuilding

othernamefsite number Indian Village Trading Post; inventory No. 127

2. Location

street & number: 72 E. Congress not for publication
citytown: Tucson ___ vicinity
state: Arizona code: AZ county: Pima code: 019 zip code: 85701__

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated autharity under the Naticnal Histaic Presevation Act, as amended, | hereby certify that this W nomiration O request for
determination of eligbility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the National Register of Histaric Places an  @eets the
procedural and professional requrements set forthin 36 CFR Part60. Inmy opinion, the property D meets [J does not meet ®he  National
Regigter criteria. | recommend thatthis property be considered significan O nationally O statewide i localy. (O See @ont nuation sheet for
addiional comments).

. - 209%

Signaure of certfying offigal Date

gatgor Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property [J meets T does not meetthe Natianal Register criteria. (O See continuation sheetfor addiional comments).

Signature of commenting or other offidal Date

Stateor Federal agency and bureau

4. National Park Service Certification

| herety certify thatthis property is: Signdure of the Keepea Dateof Action

& entered in the Naticnal Register fMJvV @QM/&/ ; 3/ Q/I&/dﬁy

[ See continuation sheet

O determined eligble for the Naticnal Register
O See continuation sheet

0 determined not eligble for the National Register.

0O remowved from the National Register.

[ other (explain):
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Pima County, Arizona ,

5. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property

(Chedk as many boxes as apply) (Chedk only one box)
O private v building (s)
v public-local O district
0 public-State 0 site
O public-Federal 0O structure
0O objedt

Name of related multiple property listing
(Enter "N/A" if property is not partof a multiple property listing).

HISTORIC AND ARCHITECTURAL
RESOURCES OF DOWNTOWN TUCSON
ARIZONA

Number of Resources within Property
(Do not includepreviously listed resources in the count)

Contiibuting  Noncontributing

ONE buildings
sites
structures
objeds

ONE Total

Number of contributing resources previously listed in
the National Register

N/A

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

COMMERCE/TRADE / specialty store,
financial institution, business.

Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

COMMERCE/TRADE / specialty store
VACANT/not in use (second floor tenant space)

7. Description

Architectural Classification

Late 19" & Early 20" Centwy Revivals; Spanish
Colonial Revival-dnfluence; Two-Part Commercial
Block

Narrative Description

Materials
(Enter categories from instructions)

foundation Stone
walls Brick

roof Unknown
other

(Desaribe the histaic and current condtion of the property on one or more continuation shees.)
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8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria
(Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the propaty for
Naticnal Register listing)

VA Property is assodated with events that have
made a signficant contibution to the broad
pattems of our history.

OB Property is assodated with the lives of persons
signficant in our past.

VC  Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses
high artistic values, or represents a signficant
and distihguishable entity whose components
lack individual distinction.

OD Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,
infomation important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in all the boxes thatapply.)

Property is:

OA owned by a religious insttution or used for
religious purposes.

OB removed fromits orighal location.

O C a birthplace or a grave.

OD acemetery.

OE areconstructed building, objed, or structure.

OF acommemorative property.

OG less than 50 years of age or achieved
signficance within the past 50 years.

Narrative Statement of Significance
(Expiain the significance of the propearty on one or more continuation shees.)

Areas of Significance

(Enter categories from instructions)
Community Development/Planning
Architecture

Period of Significance
189741452

Significant Dates
1897

Significant Person
(Competeif Criterion B is marked above)

N/A

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Architect/Builder
Andres Rebeil (builder)

9. Major Bibliographical References

Bibliography

(Cite the books, artides, and othersources used in preparing this formon one or more contnuation sheets.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS)

prelminary detemination of individual listng (36

CFR 67) has been requested.

previously listed in the National Register

previously detemined eligble by the National

Register

designated a National Historic Landmark

recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey
#

recoded by Historic Amercan Engineering

Record #

0O 0O oo

Primary Location of Additional Data:

O State historic preservation office
O Otherstate agency

O Federal agency

) Localgovemment

vy University

V Other

Name of Repository:

UA Arizona Architectural Archives; Arizona Historical
Society/Tucson; Assessor's Office; Recorder’s
Office; UA Main Library, Special Collections; Don
Durband
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property _Less than one acre

UTM References
(Place addifonal UTM references on a continuation sheef)

Zone Easting Northing " Zone Easting Northing

12 502830 3565025 3
4

N -

O See contnuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description
(Desaibe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet)

Boundary Justification
(Explain why the boundaries were seleded on a contnuation sheet)

11. Form Prepared By

nametitle JanetParkhurst/ JanetH. Stritmatter, Inc

organization University of Arizona Preservation Studies Class date May 10, 2002

street & number College of Architecture, Planning and Landscape Architecture,
University of Arizona, P.O. Box 210075
city or town Tucson state:AZ zip code 857210075

Additional Documentation

Submt the following items withthe completed form:
Continuation Sheets

Maps

A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.

A sketch map for historic disticts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources.
Photographs

Representative Black and White photographs of the property.
Additional items (Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items)

Property Owner

(Compete thisitem at the request of the SHPO or FPO)
name City of Tucson, Rio Nuevo Office
street & number P.O. Box 27210 telephone
city or town Tucson state AZ zip code 85726

Paperwork Redudion Act Statement: Thisinformation is beingcollected for applications to the Natianal register of Histgric Places to nominate prope-tf&s for Iist‘r'xg o
determine elighility for listing, to listproperties, and to amendexising listngs. Respanse to this request is required to obtain a beneit in accordance with the Natinal
Histaic Preservation Act,as amended (16 U.S.C. 470 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form s estimated to average 18.1hours per respanse including time for reviawing instruction, gathering
and mainkining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspea of this form to the Chief Admiristrative
Services Divison, Naticnal Park Service, P. O. Box 37127, Washington, DC 20013-7127; and the Office of Management and Budge, Paperwork Redudions Projects
(1024-0018), Washington, DC 20503
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NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION

Summary
The recent home for many decades to the downtown branch of Indan Village Trading Post, the Rebeil Block has

experienced many uses throughout its history. The building is located at 68-72 E. Congress Street on the prominent
southwest comer of E. Congress Street and Scott Avenue in the heart of Tucson’s central business disfrict. It is a two-
story, stuccoed bridk commercial building with modest Spanish Colonial Revival infuences. Featuring a chamfered
corner and two ground floor tenant spaces with high ceilings plus a full set of offices abowe, it is a twopart commercial
comer block. Allegedly buit in 1897, the original buiding was uniquely “styled” with a textured brick skin comprising three
distinct zones, brick belt courses, appied piers, parapet turrets, a diamond-patterned frieze band, arched windows and
centered pediments; a mixed blend of earier Classical Revival and tumn-of-the-century detailing. By the early 1930s, to
serve the tenants’ changing needs, the parapets and window openings were modified and the walls were stuccoed to
yied a modest Southwestem Revival appearance. Further modfication of the store fronts in 1950, within the period of
significance, have not compromised integrity. The buiding is therefore significant under Criterion C as a vemacular,
“Main Street” twopart commercial block that has worn two distinct skins durng its evolution. As shal be exphined in
Section 8, it is also eligible under Criterion A forits role in the development of Tucson’s central business district.

Descaiption

The “two-part commercial block” is the most common type of fagade composition found in smal and moderate-sized,
contiguous-walled, zero-lot-lne, historic commercial buildings throughout the United States. In spite of modfications to its
exterior appearance, the Rebeil Block has remained compositionally a traditional two-part commercial block with a pubic
first floor zone and a more private office zone above. The street-level zone, divided into two principal tenant spaces (the
comer one being much larger) has been used for principal tenants needing to cater to the pubic. These tenants have
included banks, dry goods merchants, grocers, reakors, druggists and spedalty merchants. The upper floor has offered
office space principally to senvice praditioners such as accountants and dentists. (See Section 8.)

The tum-of-the-century style of the Rebeil Block (Photo 2) represented the High Victorian era use of omamentation in a
combination of materials on a large portion of the facade surface. At thattime, omamentation could derive froma variety
of earfer styistic traditions, butin this case elements were Classical (or Renaissance) Revival inspired and formed of brick
and probably castiron. Typical Classical inspiration during that era incuded horizontal division into a base, middle and
cap and vertical divsion into separate bays by means of appled elements such as piers. Other Classical-nspired
features were pediments, elaboration at the comice line, a decorated frieze and arched windows framed with reveals.

The Rebeil Block is located on the northeast partof Lot 1 Block 208 (tax parcel number 117-12-0820). Thisis a 3,744
square-foot trapezoidal comer parcel (No. 7) as shown on the most recent assessor's map (Fig. 1). The blok is odd
shaped due its historic layout originating from the initial Hispanic setement (see Secton E, multiple property
nomnation) Block 208 is bordered by Scott Avenue to the east, Congress Street to the north, Stone Avenue to the
west and Broadway Boulevard to the south. Curently the Rebeil Block is the easternmost component of a parce) of real
estate owned by the City of Tucson dubbed the “Thiifty block” after an earier drugstore. The City-owned parcel includes
27,570 square feet of land area currently occupied by seven contiguous structures on the south side of Congress Street
in varous stages of “neglect, disrepair and fundional obsolescence” resulting from the commercial decine of Tucson's
central bushess district (Duband, Executive Summary). Largely due to earier remodeling through fagade cover-ups or
demolition and replcement, among Thriity blodk buildings only the Rebeil Blodk retains its historic integrity. Blodk 208
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does, however, feature two of Tucson’s most impressive downtown buidings. On its northwest comer is the Valley
National Bank Building (induded in this multiple property nomination) and on its southeast comer, the National Regiter
listed Federal Court Buiding.

Being a comer building, the Rebeil Block has two finshed, plan stuccoed facades; one facng Congress Street to the
north and one fachg Scott Street to the east The principal entry is a prominent comer one on the namw, chanfered
northeast face. Another entry along Congress Street serves the second street-level tenant space. To the extreme west,
an addtional entry to a starcase provides access to the upstairs offices. A smal senice entry also provides a southeast
access to the rearof the principal tenant space. The dual zone fagade composition of the two-part commercial block is
evident as is the earler triple bay divsion. The facades are not equal and the bays on the east fagade are wider since
the planis longer there. Large, rectangular, steel frame storefront windows fitted into wood framing, are found on both
facades at the street level. Second story bays are divded by simple plastered piers, with windows in between, and
framed above by a blue painted, horizontal stepped reveal. Second story windows are grouped in pairs on the shott
north fagade, and in triples on the longer east fagade. Curently painted biue, they appear to be earl, if not the original,
wood, two-over-two double hung ones. The comice level today is a simple, blue painted, stepped reveal, possibly part
of the earier cap composition. The former sculpted parapets, now lowered and leveled, are capped by Mission tile.
According to the building record card, the roofis flat and clad in laid composition.

The rearfagade is plan stuccoed and obsaured on its bottom by the adjacent Café Poca Cosa buiding. Stil existing on
the upper zone, however, are the earier segmental arched windows, minus ther bridk framing.

The building has a trapezoidal plan, folowing that of its lot, as shown on the archival building record card (Fig. 1). This
pattern of filing the lot for the maximum economic gain was typical of Main Street buidings. The first floor plan shows
the two principal tenant spaces. Storefrontwindows on the north fagade are divided to accommodate this division. The
rear of the larger comer space has conaete stars to the cellar and a spiral metal staircase up to two offices and the
HVAC unit These spaces, approximately 6’-10” high, are located at the mezzanine level., beneath the second fioor of
the buiding. The first floor is the location of two of the thick walled early bank vauls, now converted to other uses, on

the south wall

Only the interior of Indian Village space has been observed for this study. As the plan shows, the ground floor of the
primary tenant space is L-shaped and occupied principally by the tenant’s display sheling aithough there is a roony
office zone in the southwest end. After 1957, the Atknson famiy, owner of Indian Vilage Trading Post, lowered the
ceiing by means of suspended acoustical panels. The earier ceiing is visble from the mezzanine offices, clad with a
different sort of composition acoustical material. The original ceiing cladding is not observable. Walk are plastered and
the original wood floors are covered with old vinyl tiles. The two mezzanine offces are partitioned and plastered. They
have sliding glass windows facing north into a space between the original ceiing and the dropped one. It is not possible
to ascertain anything about the second story fromthis location.

Two fullsized basement spaces serve the tenant spaces above. The cellar for the comer tenant is accessed from
concarete stars in the southeast comer. The old stars feature diamond metal toe pieces. The cellar floor is conaete.
The partitioned rooms, also plastered, are used for storage. Although there are two bathrooms for the comer tenant,
currently the only fundioning toilet is located on the north cellar wall Another bank vaut, directly below those on the first
floor, is located in the southwest comer. According to the building record card, this 11’ X 23.5' structure is buik of 18”
thick reinforced concrete, plastered walls. The words Tucson National Bank are painted in gold lettering on its entiy.
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Down the course of this conaete starcase and from the cellar below, it is possible to observe some of the structural
system of the buiding. The tall foundation walk are thick and buit of mortared rubble stone sheathed witha 1 _"to 2"
layer of deteriorated plaster. Walk are brick, undoubtedly more than one wythe thick at this point. The ground level floor
is buik of very old open web steel truss joists at approximately 18" on center. Several heavy plastered piers support this
truss floor, as well as the partition of the smaler west tenant space abowe, along the north-south center line of the cellar.

The structure of the second story floor or roof could not be observed but according to Durband, it is 2x wood joists
spanning between interior wood frame load bearing walk and exterior brick walks. The flat roof is likewise spanned by 2x
wood trusses running east-west.

The Rebeil Building, in good condition on the exterior, appears to need much repair and rehabilitation inside to bring
eveiything up to code, both on the first floor and the mezzanine. The condition of the smaler tenant space and the
second story offices has not been observed. According to Mr. Atkinson, the second floor of office spaces has been
condemned.

By the early 1930s, to “modemize” and senve the tenants’ changing needs, the original textured north and east facades
were altered by removal of the elaborate scubptured parapets and omamental diamond pattemed frieze, by storefront
window modfications and the addition of stucco sheathing. The storefront windows were further modfied in 1950. Most
of the alterations to the exterior are more than fifty years old. More recent, street level storefront window opening
modfications are not sufficient to compromise the overall integrity of the Rebeil Block. The buiding has also lost the
earier painted signage and renowned neon Taos hoop dancer sign, symbols of Indian Vilage.
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NARRATIVE STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Summary

In recent decades the Rebeil Blok, 68-72 E. Congress, has been recognized by Tucsonans largely for its principal
tenant, Indian Village Trading Post, a spedaity store featuring Native Ameiican artfacts like silver jewelry, carved kachina
figures, woven rugs and pottery. Since 1957 unti the present, the major retail space of the building has been ieased by
the Atknson famiy, renowned Indian traders and founders of Indian Vilage. This comer building, also caled the United
Bank Buiding and the Litt Buiding, dates back to approximately 1897. The period of significance for this buiding begins
with its construction in 1897, during the third period of Tucson’s central busness distiict development (1896-1935) and
continues through the fourth period of downtown development (1935-1970)to the curment time period.

Partitioned to allow fortwo ground floor occupants with a full floor of office space abowe, the Rebeil Blodk (“block” is an
early termforbuilding) has experienced the occupancy of many tenants through its history. Among these were banks,
dry goods merchants, reators, a grocer, a meat vendor, Tucson Rapd Transit (the first downtown terminal) and two
druggists. Jewelers, reators, curio shop owners, a detective and others occupied the second, smaler retail space to the
west whilke second story offices accommodated insurance salespeople, dentists, accountants and optometrists. The
wide variety of tenants in this building reflect important social and economic themes and commercial uses significant to
the development of Tucson's commerdal heart. These include the bank, the dry goods store, the grocery, the drugstore
and the spedalty store. With the exception of Indian Village, a spedalty store, the remainder of the City-owned buiding
is curently vacant.

The Rebeil Blok is a twopart commercial block which occupies a prominent location on the southwest comer of
Congress and Scott. In many respects a typical “Man Street” downtown building, the original, styled tum-of-the-century
structure with textured brick fagades was later stuccoed and otherwise modemized sometime between 1925 and the late
1930s, giving it a modest Spanish Colonial Revival look The integrity is good since alterations are more than fifty years
old. Therefore the buiding is also significant under Criterion C as a vemacular, “Main Street” two-part commercial block
that has wom two skins during its evolution (see Section 7).

Historical Overview

This buiding appears in a photograph allegedly shotin 1898 (Historic Photo 2) and according to Durband in Chapter 2
of his report, was originally constructed in 1897 fora bank To expand upon the pre-1900 origin of this buiding, it is
recommended that the reader consult the O’Quinn Abstract Books, Volume 1, on file at Spedal Collections, University of
Arizona Library. Title research forthis nomination uncovered a deed recorded October 10, 1900 transferring the subject
Lot 1 (with no mention of a building) comprising 51’ of frontage along Congress Street, from Theodore G. and India E.
Fitch to Andres Rebeil. Most certainly, in 1901 Andres Rebeil owned the subject buiding in its present location
(addressed No. 68) fromwhich he operated a dry goods and clothing store, as shown on the 1901 Sanborn map and
the photograph (Photo 1). The 1903-1904 Tucson City Directory lists two Rebeil Blocks; No. 1 located on the southwest
comer of Congress and Scott and No. 2 addressed 171179 S. Meyer.

Andres Rebeil, a Republican and early chaiman of the county board of supervisors, was bom in France. Marmied to
Concepcion (Chonita) Redondo, of the prominent Redondo famiy, Rebeil was strongly associated with Tucson’s Mexican
community (Sheridan 1986: 117) According to his obituary and that of his son, Andres Rebeil arrived in Tucson
sometime around 1885. The memoirs of Federico J. M. Ronstadt, renowned Tucson pioneer, indicate that Rebeil was a
personal friend who had been looking around for a business to buy. At one point the pair considered founding a
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mercantile business together and they looked at the Hittinger lot, site of today's Chicago Store on the southwest comer
of Congress and Sixth Avenue, which Rebeil felt was too expensive (Boderman: 2, 5). Around 1889 Rebeil established
his own mercantile business on S. Meyer Street. Apparently he moved this business several times. He owned Rebeil
Block No. 1 unti 1914 but no longer operated his dry goods store ther for the 1909 Sanbom map shows a bank,
notably the Merchants' Bank and Trust. At the time of Andres Rebeil's death in 1915, Rebeil and Company Inc. was
operating from one comer of Congress and Sixth Avenue. Rebeil's son, Paul Willam Rebeil, a pioneer local ladies
ready-to-wear merchant, ran the bushness started by his father unti 1927. Paul Willam became the manager of
Montgomery Wards in 1930. (Andres Rebeil Prominent Merchant is Dead, nd, Arizona Daily Star1938).

The follbwing information largely desaibes subsequent building tenants. They are not necessarily the buiding owners.
In the absence of a detailed tite search, ownership is time consuming to ascertain but, when known, has been noted.
From 1909 to 1933, Don Durband’s report shows that the principal tenants of this buiding were generally banks. The
exception was a brief grocery tenancy in 1918 and 1919 under Braihard and Homer Hocking Co. at the same time
Charles Goldstein operated a clothing store from the west space. The banks shown were Merchant’'s Bank and Trust,
1909 through 1914, Tucson National Bank from 1922 to 1925 and the United Bank from 1929 through 1933, at which
time the buiding was calied the “Unted Bank Buiding.” in 1925 the comer buiding served as waiting room, the first
downtown terminal for Tucson Rapid Transit bus senice (Photo 1). The year 1934 was significant as the date when
Jones Drug became the prindpal “comer” tenant of the United Bank Buiding for sixteen years (Photo 3). Concurrently
the ground floor space was divided to accommodate other tenants. Jewelers often tended to occupy the west space,
mainly Field’s Credit Jewelers.

Robert T. “Bob” Jones, state senator from Pinal County and veteran druggist with twenty years experience in Superior,
Florence and Mesa, Arizona, chose Tucson as the site to open his latest bushess venture because he felt competition
would be strong but“clean.” in 1933, Jones promised to provide light lunches, a soda fountain and a full line of drugs
and accessories. Bomn in 1884, Robert Taylor Jones was from Rutledge, Tennessee. In his youth he leamed civi
engheering by working on construction projcts in Mexico and on the Panama Canal. He came to Arizona Tenitory in
1909 where he worked on Southem Pacfic Rairoad projects and in the mines before establishing himself in the drug
store business. His growing interest in Democratic poltics led to his election to the Arizona Senate for which he served
three terms representing Pinal County from 1931 to 1935. In 1938 the popular poltician was elected govermnor of the
state of Arizona. He served one term at the time the nation was facing the chalenge of World War 1l. During this term,
Govemor Jones’ concems were focused upon the miltarization of the state. He sought but failed to win re-election in
1942, pledging rigid economies to help win the War. Bob Jones then retumed to business and operated, among other
ventures, this Jones Drug unti 1949. (Goff 1983 and “Bob Jones...” 1942).

" Backin 1936, Theobald Edward Litt (T. Ed Litt), a competing Tucson druggist, had purchased the United Bank Buiding

for$70,100. At thattime the property not only housed Jones Drug but the Tovrea Reaty Company and the Cozy Lunch
on the ground floor, while the second floor was occupied by miscellaneous smal offices (“United Bank Building is Bought
by Ed Litt" 1936.) In 1950 T. Ed Litt Drugs moved into the subject site. The founder of this busihess was a popular
pioneer Tucson druggist wellknown forhis earier landmark drugstore on the northeast comer of Stone and Congress, a
site he occupied for forly years. The soda fountain and the stor’s colorful owner made that location, known as “Litt
Comer,” a very popular gathering place. Litt, the “consumate smal bushessman type of his time,” featured an annual
sale on his birthday, a promotion that became a tradition (“Everybody's Neighborhood”: 5/7)

Bom in Stratford, Ontario, Mr. Litt began his career as a phamacistin Canada. He came to Arizona in 1894, returned to
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Canada to mary Belle Bown in 1902, then moved to Tucson in 1908 to start his own drugstore. The first, on North
Stone near Congress was destroyed by fire. This was folowed by his renowned Litt Comer establishment. As
mentioned, several decades later, in 1950 T. Ed Litt Drugs relocated on the southwest comer of Scott and Congress.
This was shottly before Litts death in 1952 at the age of eighty one. (AZ Daily Star 1952). The business continued to
operate in the comer location under the same name unti 1957. According to Durband, during the era of the T. Ed Litt
Drugs tenancy, Field's Jewelers occupied the west street level space.

In 1957, a new principal tenant arrived to lease the comer space in what had became known as the Litt Buiding. The
folowing information is based upon an interview, July 1, 2002, with John Atkinson, current owner of Indian Vilage
Trading Post At this time Mr. Atkinson is leasing this space from the City of Tucson, the latest owner of the building.

Indian trading has been the business of the Atkinson famiy for decades. John's late father, Jake, and uncks, Leroy
and Herman, were raised on a farm in Texas. Some time in the mid 1930s the three brothers went to Gallup, New
Mexico to work in a trading post They soon ventured outto found ther own trading posts on the Navajo Reservation.

Atknson trading posts were part of a long standing tradition on reservations, “life support systems” for the tribe where
native jewelry, rugs, crafts, livestock and woolwere purchased and sold by the trader in exchange for some senices and
material goods of the “outside world.” (Downs 1972: 115, 116) John Atkhson recalls that the last reservation post his
father ran was 35 miles westand 10 miles north of Albuquerque in a place called Canoncito.

John's parents stil had the reservation postin 1964, when he graduated from high school. Meanwhile uncke Leroy had
decided to setup bushess in Tucson. First he leased a store caled Indian Vilage in Monterrey Vilage, on the
southeast comer of Broadway and Wilnot. In 1957 he sublkased downtown space in the Litt Buiding from Art
Grunewald. At that time Grunewald held a long term lease from owner T. Ed Litt Leroy remained unti 1960 then
retumed to Gallup to open a store there. For a few years, before Jake Atkinson arrived in the mid 1960s, Grunewald
and Armand Ortega ran jewelry stores in the space. In 1971, after his stint in the Navy, John came to Tucson to work in
this store for his father. This downtown store became a unique one. Shoppers could watch a Native American kachina
carver and rug weaver pradice ther crafts in the storefront windows. In this downtown store Chief Gray Squirel created
the first permanent Navajo sand painting. This was the era when the popular neon hoop dancer sign was mounted to
shine fordecades fromthe buiding’s chanfered comer (Photo 4).

John Atkinson worked for his father for five or six months, then, with a business loan from Valley National Bank, set up
his own store, Tucson’s indian Trading Post, on Pennington. John Atkinson then began to greatly expand the famiy
busness. He setup a shop in the newly buik Tucson Mall and purchased Indian Vilage from his mother around 1978.
Now he runs twelve shops, all of which are located in Tucson. His two sons, John David (JD) and Lary, have gone into
bushess with him. Indian Village shops can be found in the Tucson Mall, Park Place and in several hotels. The sons
oversee the shops while John does most of the purchasing. A typical buying trip takes from three to five days. John
Atkinson purchases either directly fromthe artists forfromtraders. His shops feature work largely from Navajo, Zuni and
Hopi artists.

This Spanish Colonial Revival influenced two-part commercial block is significant for its architectural contribution and
for its association with two eras of Central Business District development. Founded around the turn of the century, it
was established and utilized during the era when Arizona was striving for and achieving statehood through the Great
Depression. It was likewise an integral component of Tucson's thriving downtown commercial district through the
early 1950s. The current tenant, Indian Village Trading Post, has survived several ownership changes plus the
decline of the commercial viability of Tucson’s central business district. This modest two part commercial block,



11 INPS Form 10-900-a OMB Approval No. 1024-0018
(8-86)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Senice

National Register of Historic Places

Continuation Sheet

Rebeil Block
Secfion Number 8 Page 7 Pima County, Arizona

adjacent to the deteriorated, vacant Thrifty Block and so out of scale with much of downtown’s contemporary and
high rise development, will hopefully contribute signficantly to anticipated downtown revitalization.
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GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

; VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

‘ Northeast portion of Lot 1, Block 208, City of Tucson. This defines a trapezoidal corner lot, bordered by Congress
‘ Street and Scott Avenue, 50.785 feet long on the north, 70.11 feet long on the east, 48.81 feet long on the south
and 77.34 feet on the west boundaries.

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

|

|

| The boundary of the nominated property corresponds with the current ownership of the property; accessor's parcel
number 117-12-0820
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DRAWNG #1: Floor Plan (courtesy of Pima County Assessors Office, Buiding Record Card)
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DRAWNG #2: Remodeled Floor Plan by Henwy O. Jaastad, 1933 (courtesy of the Jaastad Colection, Arizona
Architectural Archives)
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DRAWING #3: Remodeled Elevations by Henry O. Jaastad, 1933 (courtesy of the Jaastad Collection, Arizona
Architectural Archives)
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